
 

40 SEVERANCE CIRCLE, CLEVELAND HEIGHTS, OHIO 44118 

 (216) 291-4444   FAX: (216) 291-2064 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  

 

FROM: 

 

DATE: 

 

RE: 

  

 

CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC) & OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES 

 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

 

January 8, 2024 

 

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA

A Public Hearing of the CAC for the Year 49 (2023) Annual Action Plan will be held on 

Wednesday, January 18, 2023 at 7 p.m. in the Executive Conference Room at City Hall and via 

Zoom at: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83286048261. If you are unable to attend, please call Fallon 

Robinson at (216) 291-4863 or email frobinson@clevelandheights.gov in advance of the meeting 

so that your absence can be recorded as excused. 

 

AG E N D A 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

3. PUBLIC HEARING 

• Year 50 (2024) Annual Action Plan 

i. Public Comment 

• Year 45 (2019) Annual Action Plan Substantial Amendment 

i. Public Comment 

• Local Definitions for PY 2024 

4. STAFF REPORTS 

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

6. NEW BUSINESS 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83286048261
mailto:frobinson@clevelandheights.gov

